
Cable Television Advisory Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

5/12/2021 7:00pm 
Rescheduled from May 5, 2021 

 

To join meeting online using WebEx platform: 

1. go to www.webex.com  
2. click the “join” button on the top right side of the screen 
3. enter the meeting ID, 160 794 8474 

 

To attend via phone: 

1. call 1-415-655-0001 
2. enter the access code: 160 794 8474 

 

1. Call meeting to order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Approval of minutes from 04/7/2021 

4. Public Comment pertaining to items on the agenda 

5. Ascertainment  

a. Timeline – Plan of Action 

i. Status/Review Timeline Template 

b. Law Department questions 

c. Charter questions 

6.  Charter Correspondence 

a. Forms 200, 400 & 500 

b. Letter of intent to renew 

7. Discuss adding Clerk or Secretary to do the minutes 

8.  Discuss Summer meeting schedule 

9.  Next Meeting  

10.  Adjournment 

http://www.webex.com/


  



 

 



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

April 30, 2021 

 

TO:  Jennifer Beaton 

 

FR:  Judy Warren on behalf of the Cable Television Advisory Committee 

 

RE:  Cable Contract with Charter Communications 

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

The Cable Television Advisory Committee has recently started to meet more regularly and is 

beginning the renewal process of the cable license.  They have requested I reach out to the Law 

Department with a few questions. 

Contractual obligations 

1. Section 9.5 of the City’s contract with Charter allows for a technical review of the cable 

operator.  Is there a formal process or procedure to follow? Can a consultant be hired to 

assist with technical review? If during any review process, a tour of their infrastructure is 

permitted, and other information is obtained, but claimed proprietary by Charter, what 

steps need to be taken to meet open meeting laws or public information? How is 

proprietary information to be handled, particularly with financial and technology reports?  

 

2. Similarly, Section 5.2 requires a cable customer survey be developed and implemented 

this calendar year. Is there a formal process to follow or simply make the notification and 

work directly with Charter? 

 

3. Can the committee go on record and request legislative support of any State or Federal 

Bills directly or only as individuals? 

 

In review of current license under Ascertainment Renewal process, the committee seeks opinion: 

1. When would the legal team need the Ascertainment Report submitted by for 

negotiations? 
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2. Is Charter/Spectrum in breach of contract, in particular with the change in local news 

(Section 5.5(a), loss of channels, discounts, additional channel (5.5 d), and regional 

channel? 

 

3. Does the totality of the cable contract allow for review of internet, phone, and Wi-Fi?  If 

not, can the committee request an RFP be created to provide said technology including 

and/or separate cable TV, internet, phone, and Wi-Fi? Can the committee invite other 

providers to discuss options they can provide to the city? 

 

4. In relation to Rights of Ways, is there standard language used or does the committee need 

to research? How, if any, are violations of those ROWs regulations determined and 

processed? Recognizing the committee is advisory, if there were a need or trend to seek 

legislative options, for example, to generate additional revenues for use of ROWs, can the 

committee submit recommendations for legislative filings or to support existing 

legislation?  

 

5. Under Ascertainment, can the Director of Cable Services contact Charter directly on 

behalf of the committee with questions on service, billing and/or renewal or does any 

correspondence need to come from the Issuing Authority, the City Manager or through 

the Law Department?  

 

 

 
 

 

 


